Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 2:16 PM
To: Bailey, Lane, CDA

Subject: Re: Ashland Youth Center Site

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) received a brief Work Plan from the County's consultant to
conduct soil sampling across a grid pattern. In the interest of moving the case as quickly as possible, we
immediately reviewed and approved the proposed work. The requirement at this point is to collect the data.
Future actions at the site are contingent upon soil sampling results.

ACEH case files are all electronic and can be viewed online at the ACEH website under "Find a LUFT/SLIC
site.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Sent from my iPad

On Sep 19, 2011, at 11:47 AM, "Bailey, Lane, CDA" <Lane.Bailey@acgov.org> wrote:

Good morning Jerry. Alex Briscoe mentioned to me a couple of weeks ago that Env. Health had
given their requirements to GSA (Aki) regarding what would be required of GSA to address the
recent findings at the site of the Ashland Youth Center. Assuming | understood Alex correctly,
is there a way | can get a copy of those requirements?

Thank you for your assistance as always.

Lane Bailey

Alameda County Redevelopment Agency
224 W. Winton Avenue, Room 110
Hayward, CA 94544

lane.bailey@acgov.org

Phone: (510)670-5334
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